
 
 

1200 Old Trenton Road, West Windsor, NJ 08550 
Purchasing Phone: 609-570-3266 Email: purchasing@mccc.edu 
 

MCCC RFP #2502 – CAMPUS SHUTTLE SERVICES 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
Mercer County Community College is issuing this Addendum #1 for RFP #2502 – Campus Shuttle Services on July 30, 
2025. The following information shall serve to answer and clarify certain items from the initial request. 
 
Part  I: Answers and/ or Clarifications to Questions Submitted 
 

Part  I: Answers / Clarifications to Questions Submitted 
 

No. Question Answer / Clarification 
1. Please clarify the route distances. 

 
Route 1:  
16 Miles per trip x 6 trips daily 
96 miles a day 
 
Route 2: 
13 miles per trip x 11 trips daily 
143 miles a day 
 
Route 3: 
18 miles per trip x 5 trips daily 
90 miles a day 
 

2. How many buses should the vendor be expected 
to operate at any given time? 

Two (2) buses are currently operated. 

3. Are the buses expected to be ADA Compliant? Only upon request. 
4. The contract starts September 1, 2025. Will 

MCCC ensure ample time for startup? 
Yes. Although the contract starts September 1, 
2025, we plan to have everything implemented 
/ award completed by then. 

5. Who is the current service provider? Arcmercer, Inc. 
 

 
We appreciate your questions, and look forward to your response! 


